
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
 
 

W913FT-11-R-0011 
Questions and Answers 

Dispatch and Driver and Administrative Support Services 
 

 
1) Question: Will there be a site visit?  If so, can you please provide details/particulars. 
 
 Response: No, there will be no site visit. 
 
2) Question: Is there a current contractor?  If so, can you please provide the following:  Firm’s name & address;  

Current Annual Contract Value. 
 
 Response: Yes, there are two current contractors. 
 
  Dispatch and Driver Services J&J Colombia Services MV 
   3755 S Capital of Texas, Hwy Ste 355 
   Austin, TX 78704-7973 
  Current Annual Value: $1.5M 
 
   Administrative Support Services PAE Colombia LTDA 
  Avenida El Dorado Puerta 6 via Catam 
  Nueva Zona de Aviacion General Hangar 18 
  Bogota, Colombia 
  Current Annual Value: $475K 
 
3) Question: Have there been any substantial changes in scope between the current and new requirement?  If so, 

would it be possible to summarize these changes? 
 
 Response: No, there have not been any substantial changes in scope between the current and new 

requirement. 
 
4) Question: Ref Par 4.6 of the PWS – Driver Services:  Will the Drivers required to be or prohibited from 

being armed? 
 
 Response: There is no requirement for drivers to be armed. 
 
5) Question: Ref Par 4.6 of the PWS – Driver Services:  Who is responsible for providing any needed 

Protective Security Detail (PSD)? 
 
 Response: There is no requirement for PSD in this solicitation. 
 



W913FT-11-R-0011 
0001 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

6) Question: Ref Par 2.1.4 of the PWS – Program Manager (PM) Qualifications:  Can 10 years of management 
experience substitute the requirement of minimum four-year college degree in business and 
transportation services? 

 
 Response: Yes, ten years of management experience may be substituted for the requirement of a minimum of 

four-year college degree in business and transportation services for the PM. 
 
7) Question: Please confirm that there is NO security clearance requirement. 
 
 Response: There is NO security clearance requirement for this solicitation. 
 
8) Question: If there is a security clearance requirement, does this mean only cleared American firms can bid 

on this solicitation? 
 
 Response: See response to Question No. 7. 
 
9) Question: What is the current pricing per hour for the various functions? 
 
 Response: Pricing per hour for the current contract is not a releasable information. 
 
10) Question: Which established rate (city) is the USG predicating the 65% rate tabulation from (Bogota / 

other)? Is there a pre-determined rate which the USG has identified which reflects more accurate 
past history, etc for utilization which should be used to derive the 65% factor?  CLIN 0015 and 
0016 are open to many interpretations and ADS is requesting additional clarification on this 
question. 

 
 Response: The rate will depend on the location of the trip, i.e., if the trip is to Barranquilla, then the rate for 

Barranquilla applies.  The 65% factor was derived from historical data. 
 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


